
 

 

 

Jeremy B. Shir, Esq. 
Attorney at Law  
Phone: (954) 364-6028   Fax: (954) 985-4176 
jshir@beckerlawyers.com 
 
Becker & Poliakoff 
1 East Broward Blvd., Suite 1800  
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301  

September 14, 2020 

Via Email: NMBCOMDEV@citynmb.com 
 
Justin Proffitt 
Community Development Director 
North Miami Beach 
17050 NE 19th Avenue, 1st Floor 
North Miami Beach, FL 33162 
 
RE: Leeward Point Condominium, Inc. (“Leeward Point”) Clarification of Position and 
Withdrawal of Opposition to Variance Application at 16454 NE 27th Pl, Unit #37, located within 
Leeward Point Condominium in North Miami Beach, Florida  
 
Dear Mr. Proffitt: 
 

Becker and Poliakoff represents Leeward Point Condominium, Inc.  (“Leeward Point” or 
“The Association”).  Previously, we had sent you a letter in opposition to the setback variance 
application filed at 16454 NE 27th Pl, located within the Leeward Point Condominium.  We would 
like to clarify Leeward Point’s position on the matter moving forward.        
 
 Firstly, as a clarification, the Association never claimed an ownership interest in the 
balcony.  The balcony is a limited common element, pursuant to the Association’s governing 
documents, and thus the Association does not have any ownership of the subject property.   
 
 Secondly, as the Association can only be guided by what is in its governing documents and 
has no ownership interest in the balcony, what any of the individual unit owners do or do not do 
concerning the balcony enclosure variance is outside of the scope of the Association’s 
responsibility and reach.   
 
 Provided the City will not require Association approval for the enclosure, Leeward Point 
does not plan on objecting to the variance on technical, legal grounds based on who was or was 
not joined as a party for the variance.    
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Thank you very much for your consideration. We look forward to hearing from you shortly.   
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
 
Jeremy B. Shir 
For the Firm 
 
CC:  Outside Counsel for City Hillah Mendez, Esq. 
 Rob Rubinstein, Esq. 

Alberto Olivera, President Leeward Point  
City Clerk Andrise Bernard 
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